

This avalanche likely broke on the buried surface hoar layer. It was in a pocket that gets side loaded. We are still concerned with the stability in the northern Madison Range. Photo: Yellowstone Club Ski Patrol

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 4, 2011

Northern Madison, 2011-01-03